Warwick, Alexei ENV:EX

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Hansen, Erin ENV:EX

Cc: Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Information on UBCM Climate and Energy Action Awards

Thanks - have forwarded to the MA for response.

On Aug 25, 2017, at 10:46 AM, Hansen, Erin ENV:EX <Erin.Hansen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bobbi.

Staff have provided the attached information on the awards for you to pitch to the Minister. Historically
the Minister would present at this event and the date and time has not yet been confirmed.

Thanks,

Erin
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Warwick, Alexei ENV:EX

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Hansen, Erin ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

For my BF

Begin forwarded message:

From: UBCM Registration Confirmation <civicinfo @civicinfo.bc.ca>

Date: August 22, 2017 at 3:51:06 PM PDT

To: <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

Reply-To: <convention @ubcm.ca>

Contact
Raelene Adamson

604-270-8226 ext 101
convention@ubcm.ca

When
September 25 - 29, 2017

Where

Vancouver Convention Centre
999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

View map

Share

nshare this event on Facebook

Tweet that you are attending
Remember
“ISave to Outlook Calendar

~1 Roots o

= UBCM 2017

Thank you for registering for the:
2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

This is an automated response, detailing the information we have
received from you. You do not need to reply to this e-mail.

**To change the details of your registration or to cancel it

please email requests to convention@ubcm.ca**

A. Registration Information

Registration Type:
First Name:
Last Name:

Representing (Organization):

Position:

Address:

City:

Province:

Postal Code:

Phone:

Delegate's Cell:
Delegate's Email:
Photo Permission?:
Dietary Restrictions:
Allergies:
Wheelchair/Scooter Accessibility?:
Staff Contact:

Staff Phone:

Staff Email:

Other Convention Options

Government Staff
BOBBI
PLECAS

Min. of Environment and Climate
Change Strategy

Deputy Minister - Climate Change
PO Box 9339 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria

British Columbia

V8W 9M1

250-356-8794

5.22

Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca

YES

None

NO

Erin Hansen
250-356-8794
Erin.Hansen@gov.bc.ca
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B. Monday, Sept 25, 20177.
#1 Agricultural Study Tour: Innovations in
Agrifood (8:15am - 5:00pm):

#2 Electric Vehicle Study Tour - BCIT Oasis
Renewable Energy (7:45am - 12:30pm):

#3 Dissecting Affordability - Root Causes and
Implications (9:00am - 12:00pm):

#4 Legalized Cannabis in British Columbia
(9:00am - 12:00pm):

#5 Funding for Local Governments (9:00am -
12:00pm):

#6 Advancing Local Government & First
Nations Relations (1:30pm - 4:30pm):

#7 Green Innovation and other Environment
Policy (1:30pm - 4:30pm):

Mayors' Caucus (1:30pm - 4:30pm):
C. Tuesday, Sept 26, 2077.

Forums (9:00 am - 12 pm):
Welcome Reception (6:30 pm): YES

D. Wednesday, Sept 27, 20177.
Area Association Luncheon:
E. Thursday, Sept 28, 20177.

Delegates Lunch:
Delegates Harbour Tour (1:00pm - 3:30pm):
UBCM Banquet (6:30 pm):

Payment Information

Registration Fee: $170.00
(Monday - Tuesday) Pre-Convention: $60.00
Other Convention Fees: $0.00
Partners Program: $0.00

Sub Total: $230.00
Tax (5% GST #10815 0541): $11.50
Total (after tax): $241.50

Date Registered: 22-August-17

- Civicinfo
| Registration
Services
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Warwick, Alexei ENV:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Bobbi.

| found this online. Hopefully it will be helpful for you to change your password:

Hansen, Erin ENV:EX

Friday, August 25, 2017 1:20 PM
Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Travel Card Password Reset

https://www1l.bmo.com/PasswordReset/pr/InitFBC

Thanks,
Erin
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Warwick, Alexei ENV:EX

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Hansen, Erin ENV:EX

Subject: FW: REMINDER - Confirmation Notice - DMC Teleconference — September 8, 2017 /

RAPPEL - Avis de confirmation — téléconférence du CSM — le 8 septembre 2017

From: Sylvie Ilboudo [mailto:Sllboudo@ccme.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Avent, Twila G (Twila.Avent@novascotia.ca); Chippett, Jamie (JamieChippett@gov.nl.ca); Donna.Milne@gov.yk.ca;
Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Josée Ruel (Josee.ruel@mddelcc.gouv.gc.ca); Lemieux3, Genevieve (EC)
(genevieve.lemieux3@canada.ca); Lina Dobbin; Lixfeld, Abigail (EC) (abigail.lixfeld @canada.ca); Maggie Desrochers
(maggie.desrochers@leg.gov.mb.ca); Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Pam Quinnett (pam.quinnett@gov.sk.ca); Romano, Giulia
(MOECC); Ruth Kemp (rkemp@leg.gov.mb.ca); Shannon Powell (shannon.powell@gov.ab.ca); Shea, Connie K.; Shelley
Devine Livingston (sadevine@gov.pe.ca); Sherree Guitard (Sherree.Guitard@gnb.ca); Takoonagak, Lena
(LTakoonagak@GOV.NU.CA)

Cc: Allan.Koprowsky; Al-Noor Jamal (al-noor.jamal@ontario.ca); Anne Vanderzyde (anne.vanderzyde@gov.ab.ca); Biran,
Nadia (MOECC) (Nadia.Biran@ontario.ca); Cathy Lewis (cathy_Lewis@gov.nt.ca); Clarke, Elaine (clarkee@gov.nl.ca);
Corr, Siobhan (MOECC) (Siobhan.Corr@ontario.ca); Costain, Kimble (EC) (kimble.costain@canada.ca); Dana Mackie
(dana.mackie@gov.ab.ca); daniel.richard@mddelcc.gouv.qc.ca; David Akeeagok (DAkeeagok@gov.nu.ca); David Harth
(david.harth@ontario.ca); Donna Goertzen (Donna.Goertzen@gov.ab.ca); EC Intergovernmental Affairs Email Account
(ec.aig-iga.ec@canada.ca); estelle.lacourse-dontigny@mddelcc.gouv.qc.ca; Fairclough, Andrea C
(Andrea.Fairclough@novascotia.ca); Felix, Ronald (EC/EC) (ronald.felix@canada.ca); Finney, Dara (EC)
(dara.finney@canada.ca); 'Fox, Elaine (WSD)'; Goon, Amy (EC) (amy.goon@canada.ca); Haseen Khan (hkhan@gov.nl.ca);
Hilary Geller (hilary.geller@canada.ca); Jackie Janes (jackiejanes@gov.nl.ca); Jason Greenall
(Jason.Greenall@gov.mb.ca); Joe MacGillivray (joe.macgillivray@gov.yk.ca); Kari VanGeffen
(Kari_VanGeffen@gov.nt.ca); Krista Nazimek; Ladouceur, Nicole (EC) (nicole.ladouceur@canada.ca); Leger, Alexandre
(EC) (alexandre.leger@canada.ca); Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Lorrie A. Roberts - Nova Scotia Department of Environment
(Lorrie.Roberts@novascotia.ca); Louise Rozon - Environment and Climate Change Canada (Louise.Rozon@canada.ca);
Matt Jones - Environment and Climate Change Canada (matt.jones@canada.ca); Melissa Brayley
(melissa.brayley@novascotia.ca); Michael Goeres; Michael Maddock (michael.maddock@ontario.ca); Neelam Chawla
(neelam.chawla@gov.ab.ca); O'Neill, Kathleen (ENE); XT:Haines, Perry New Brunswick Government EAO:IN; Robert
Fleming (robert.fleming@ontario.ca); Roger Roberge - Environment Canada (Roger.Roberge@ec.gc.ca); Sandra Locke -
Alberta Environment and Parks (sandra.locke@gov.ab.ca); Segaric, Preet (MOECC); Ireland, Shannon L ENV:EX; Steven
Pinksen (spinksen@gov.nu.ca); Sylvie llboudo; Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX; Todd Dupuis (tdupuis@gov.pe.ca); Vladimir
Kostine (vladimir.kostine@canada.ca); Zohair Nadeem (Zohair.Nadeem@gov.ab.ca); Bob Savage
(robert.savage@gov.ab.ca); Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Eric Denhoff (eric.denhoff@gov.ab.ca); Hansen, Erin ENV:EX; Joyce de
Pano-Yap (Joyce.DePano-Yap@gov.ab.ca); Kathleen Kellman (kathleen.kellman@gov.ab.ca); Navarro, Levinia (SD)
(Levinia.Navarro@gov.mb.ca); Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Holmes, Glen
(gholmes@gov.mb.ca); Jim Young (jjyoung@gov.pe.ca); Kristi Lowe (KLowe@gov.nu.ca); Lisa Dyer
(Lisa_Dyer@gov.nt.ca); Rick Blackwood (Rick.Blackwood@gov.ab.ca); Sherri Young (sherri.young@gov.yk.ca); Stephen
Lucas (stephen.lucas@canada.ca); Wes Kotyk (wes.kotyk@gov.sk.ca); Annette Krumm (Annette.Krumm@gov.ab.ca);
Buchan, Lara (EC) (lara.buchan@canada.ca); Charles Thrift; Christine Tran; Chuck Bosgoed (chuck.bosgoed@gov.sk.ca);
Francine Belliveau (francine.belliveau@gnb.ca); Graveline, Sophie (EC) (sophie.graveline@canada.ca); Jacquie Vanmarck
(jacquie.vanmarck@gov.yk.ca); Krista Nazimek; Laura Davey - New Brunswick Department of Environment and Local
Government (laura.davey2@gnb.ca); Liz Dykman; Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX; Megan Krohn; Nasehi, Matt ENV; Rosemary
Dohan; Seunath-Ganga, Urmilla (ENE); Sylvia Fayant (Sylvia.fayant@gov.sk.ca); Sylvia Moore; Laura Crawford; Christine
Tran
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Subject: REMINDER - Confirmation Notice - DMC Teleconference — September 8, 2017 / RAPPEL - Avis de confirmation —
téléconférence du CSM — le 8 septembre 2017
Le francais suit

To: Administrative Assistants - Deputy Ministers Offices
Subject: REMINDER - Confirmation Notice - DMC Teleconference — September 8, 2017
For those of you who have not done so yet, can you please confirm as soon as possible your attendance to
silboudo@ccme.ca?
The meeting is scheduled for Friday, September 8, 2017 — 1230-1345 CDT (MB):
«BC, YK-1030-1145
«AB, NT, SK - 1130-1245
«ON, QC, NU - 1330-1445
«NB, PEI, NS - 1430-1545
«NL-1500-1615

To connect to the call:
s.15

Thank you,

Destinataires : Adjoints administratifs — bureaux des sous-ministres
Objet : RAPPEL - Avis de confirmation — téléconférence du CSM - le 8 septembre 2017
Si vous ne |'avez pas encore fait, pourriez-vous confirmer votre participation a la prochaine réunion du CSM aupres de
siboudo@ccme.ca?
La réunion du CSM est fixée le 8 septembre 2017 — 1230-1345 HAC (Man.) :

e C.-B,Yn-1030-1145

e Alb., T.N.-O,, Saks. - 1130-1245

e Ont., Qc, Nun. - 1330-1445

e N.-B., T.-P.-E. N.-E. - 1430-1545

e T.-N.-L.-1500-1615
Pour participer a la téléconférence :

s.15

Merci,

Sylvie llboudo

Assistant to Executive Director / Adjointe au directeur exécutif
Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment

Conseil canadien des ministres de I'environnement
silboudo@ccme.ca

Ph: / Tél. : (204) 948-2126

Fax: / Téléc. : (204) 948-2125
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